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In wood, Iron and stone, or any of the
metals, and in whatever industry intelligent me-
chanical skill now is or can hereafter be applied.
The institution is open to all youths residing in

California, and is free of charge for tuition. The
academic buildings and shops are located at the cor-

ner of Sixteenth (Center street) and Utah streets,

about one mile south of the New City Hall and one
block east of Potrero avenue, accessible by Ninth,
Bryant, Fillmore and Sixteenth streets. Officers

—

Horace Davis, President; A. S. Hallidie, Vice-Presi-
dent; James S. Bunnell, Secretary; Horace Davis,
A. S. Hallidie, John O. Earl, Horatio Stebbins. D. D.,

and James Spiers, Trustees; George A. Merrill,
Principal.

Cogswell Polytechnical College. Was
founded by Dr. H. D. Cogswell and Caroline E. Cogs-
well, with an endowment valued at 81,000.000. The
academic building is a three-story brick structure at
the corner of Twenty-sixth and Folsom streets. The
shop building, a two-story frame structure, is located
in the rear. The school year consists of forty weeks
divided into two terms; the first term begins on the
first Monday in August and the second on the first

Monday in January. The time of the students is

equally divided between academic and technical
work, seven courses being open for selection.
Officers and Trustees—Dr.H. D. Cogswell, President,
Marechal Niel Hotel, 404 Ellis street ; Mrs. Caroline
E. Cogswell, Marechal Niel Hotel; Abner Doble,
Howard and Fremont streets; Robert Ewing, 336
Sutter street; Thomas G. Knight, 154 Golden Gate
avenue; Oscar Lewis, Mills Building; J. H. Culver,
Secretary and Manager, College Building; W.H.V.
Raymond, Superintendent of Instruction.

College of Notre Dame. Location— Dolores
street, between Sixteenth and Seventeenth streets.
This institution, incorporated and empowered to con-
fer collegiate privileges, is situated in one of the
most agreeable and healthful portions of San Fran-
cisco, retired, yet easy of access by the street cars.
The building is surrounded by spacious and hand-
somely laid-out grounds, admirably adapted for
exercise and amusement; the rooms are sunny and
well ventilated. The object of the institution is to
impart an education, solid and refined, the course of
instruction being well calculated to render the
young ladies good members of society in this world,
but, above all, to fit them for that Higher Society
which should be the aim and end of all our life's

work. The discipline is mild, yet firm and energetic,
while the greatest care is taken to promote the
health and comfort of the pupils. The course of
studies is pursued mainly in the English language,
but French, Spanish and German are taught with
gratifying success. A partial course comprises
Literature, English, Latin and modern languages;
also any special branch desired.

De Fillppe's Academy of Languages. This
well-known institution of learning, which was estab-
lished in 1871, is now pleasantly located at 320 Post
street, opposite Union Square, and is patronized by
the elite of our city. Prof. De Filippe is a graduate
of the academies of Paris and Madrid. He is one of
the foremost imparters of instruction in Spanish
and French on the Pacific Coast. He personally
superintends the French and Spanish classes, and he
has a corps of first-class assistants to teach any of
the other languages that people may desire to learn.
In the parlors of his academy may be found foreign
periodicals, and a large and varied library of Euro-
pean works, free to the use of scholars.

Hastings College of the Law. Founded
March 26, 1878, by S. Clinton Hastings, the first Chief
Justice of the State of California. Martin Kellogg,
LL.D.,President; Hon.WilliamH. Beatty.Sacramento,
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court, ex officio Presi-
dent of Board of Directors; Charles W. Slack, Ph. B.
LL.B., Dean and Professor of Law ; William B. Bosley,
A. B., LL. B., Assistant Professor of Law; Warren
Olney, Jr., A. B., LL. B., Assistant Professor of Law;
Louis Theodore Hengstler, Ph. D., Assistant Pro-
fessor of Law; Louis de F. Bartlett, Ph. B., LL. B.,
Instructor in Law; Leonard Stone, LL.B., 620 Parrott
Building. Registrar. College exercises held in the
old Hall of Pioneers, 808 Montgomery street.

Irving Institute. A select boarding and day
school for young ladies, with a thoroughly equipped
preparatory department for children. This school is

in its twenty-second year, and is accredited by the
University of California and the Leland Stanford Jun-
ior University. It has lately been moved to its new
home on the northeast corner of California and
Buchanan streets, where it occupies an elegant and

commodious building fitted with every modern con-
venience for light, heat, health and comfort. The
play grounds are ample for swings, tennis, basket-
ball, and croquet. It continues under the ownership
and management of the Reverend Edward B.
Church and wife, who give their personal supervision
to every department, the Conservatory of Music still

being a marked feature of the school.

Sacred Heart College. Located on the south-
east corner of Eddy and Larkin streets. Founded in
1874. Is conducted by the Brothers of the Christian
Schools. The primary object of the Society of the
Brothers of the Christian Schools is the moral and
intellectual education of youth, and to give a thor-
oughly Christian and secular education, embracing
the classical, scientific and commercial courses.
The scholastic year is divided into two terms of five
months each. The first term commences about the
middle of July, the second on January 2. Brother
Erminold, President.

Sacred Heart Presentation Convent. Loca-
tion, corner Taylor and Ellis streets. A chartered
Institution conducted by the Presentation Sisters.
Its aim is to give a thorough and refined educa-
tion. The school is free of charge to all denomina-
tions.

St. Ignatius College. The St. Ignatius College,
located on the west side of Van Ness avenue, and
extending from Hayes to Grove streets, ranks among
the oldest and most prominent of the colleges of San
Francisco, opening for the reception of students on
October 15, 1855. It was incorporated under the law
of the State April 30. 1859, and empowered to confer
degrees and academical honors. The number of
students usually in attendance is upwards of four
hundred, with a staff of twenty-two professors and
teachers. The college edifice consists of two main
buildings, connected by spacious corridors. On
the corner of Grove and Van Ness avenue, the first

two stories are used for class and lecture-rooms, and
the two upper floors as an exhibition hall. The
church and college combined front two hundred
and ninety feet on Hayes street, and run through to
Grove street, a depth of two hundred and seventy-
five feet. It is one of the largest and most magnifi-
cent edifices the city contains.

St. Joseph's Schools. Boys' school, conducted
by the Brothers of Mary. The Girls' school is con-
ducted by the Sisters of the Holy Names of Jesus
and Mary. Average attendance nearly 800. The
buildings are located at the corner of Tenth and
Howard streets.

St. Paul's German and English School.
Connected with St. Paul's German Lutheran Church.
Location—Corner Eddy and Gough streets. Prof.
J. H. Hargens, Principal.

The San Francisco Theological Seminary.
Organized in this city November 7, 1871. It is a
school for the training of young men for the Gospel
ministry, and is under the control of the Presbyte-
rian Synod of California. It is governed by a board
of twenty-six directors chosen from the Presbyte-
rian Synods of Oregon, Washington and California.
For a number of years it was located at 121 Haight
street. Six years ago it moved into its new and
more commodious buildings at San Anselmo. Marin
county. The institution has been liberally endowed.
Tuition is free of expense to students of all denom-
inations. Officers—George D. Gray, President; R.J.
Trumbull, Secretary and Business Manager. Busi-
ness office—No. 419 Sansome street.

Training School for Nurses. (See Hospital
for Children.)

Trinity School. Location—3300 Washington
street, northwest corner of Central avenue. The
school prepares young men and boys for college or
business and provides instruction as far as the third,

or junior year, in the ordinary university course.
For convenience it is divided into four departments
—the Preparatory, Lower School, Upper School and
Graduate Departments. The school is an accredited
school with the University of California, the Leland
Stanford Jr. University and Trinity College. By
this privilege graduates of the school will be ad-
mitted to these institutions upon the recommenda-
tion of the rector without the usual entrance exam-
inations.

University of the Pacific. Rev. E. McClish,
D. D., President of University, College Park. A con-
solidation of the San Jose College, at College Park,
and Napa College, at Napa City, universities estab-
lished by and under the control of the California
Annual Conference of the Methodist Episcopal
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